VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Greengard, Mark (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:16 AM

To: Tobin, Thomas

Cc: Williamson, Alec; Anderson, Ward; Feikema, Debra (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Information Request on CONSULTANT AAA.02.RFS.03.Update 1 - Environmental

Support on an Add-needed Basis
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

PB's request for Update 1 to RFS No. AAA.02.RFS.03 is cancelled.

From: Tobin, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:06 PM

To: Greengard, Mark (Consultant)

Cc: Williamson, Alec; Anderson, Ward; Feikema, Debra (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Information Request on CONSULTANT AAA.02.RFS.03.Update 1 - Environmental Support on an Add-
needed Basis

Thanks, Mark. We’ll wait for Gordon’s return.

Thomas Tobin

Urban Corridor Office WSDOT
999 Third Avenue, #2400
Seattle, WA 98104

The information and data in this email may be proprietary, confidential or privileged and is intended for the sole use and benefit of the named addressee(s).
You are hereby notified that any review, use, copying or dissemination of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited . If you have received this email in
error please permanently delete it and destroy all copies. Thank you.

From: Greengard, Mark (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Tobin, Thomas

Cc: Williamson, Alec; Anderson, Ward; Feikema, Debra (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Information Request on CONSULTANT AAA.02.RFS.03.Update 1 - Environmental Support on an Add-
needed Basis

The amount proposed for Update 1 to AAA.02.RFS.03 (environmental support for the IPMT) can be reduced or
eliminated. | don't have the authority to fully withdraw PB's proposed Update 1. Gordon Clark will return 1/20/09 and
will make the appropriate call.

The answer to question 1 is

e Parametrix provided minimal support to the IPMT in the first half of January '09 and it is possible that
additional budget for an update to AAA.02.RFS.03 will not be needed for Parametrix.
e PB continues with Air Quality/Noise Assessment comment responses through 01/31/09, and will wrap up

technical issues on Air&Noise by 1/31 as well. No additional monies will be needed for PB.
The answer to question 2 is

6/24/2009



e The tasks outlined in Scope Part 2: NEPA-related activities are in Task CC.
Mark Greengard
Parsons Brinckerhoff
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206-382-6363

From: Tobin, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 10:37 AM

To: Greengard, Mark (Consultant)

Cc: Williamson, Alec; Anderson, Ward; Feikema, Debra (Consultant)

Subject: Information Request on CONSULTANT AAA.02.RFS.03.Update 1 - Environmental Support on an Add-
needed Basis

Mark:

Be advised that given the Governor’s decision to move forward with a Bored Tunnel, the STATE is
requesting the IPM team complete all its work by January 2009; thereafter, the STATE’s expectation is that
the IMP team will support it in limited, on call role through the upcoming legislative session.

Given this, the STATE has the following questions on AAA.02.RFS.03.Update 1 - Environmental Support
on an Add-needed Basis:

Regarding Scope Part 1 — IMP support. Given the reduced role of the IMP going forward, what support
would the CONSULTANT provide, who would provide it, and to what extent would this support come
out of the proposed 250 hours?

Regarding Scope Part 2 - NEPA- related activities. Given the several “B” series environmental task order
already “on the books” coupled with the fact we are processing Task Order Y-9715 CC today for
CONSULTANT signature, the STATE is wondering whether the tasks outlined in Scope Part 2 are already
covered in the “B” series of TOs and in CC. If not, who would provide this support and to what extent?

Your responses would be most appreciated.
Thanks.

Thomas Tobin

Urban Corridor Office WSDOT
999 Third Avenue, #2400
Seattle, WA 98104

The information and data in this email may be proprietary, confidential or privileged and is intended for the sole use and benefit of the named addressee(s).
You are hereby notified that any review, use, copying or dissemination of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited . If you have received this email in
error please permanently delete it and destroy all copies. Thank you.
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